

Voicu CHEȚA

v.cheta@rmlegal.ro

+40 736 659 673 • Bucharest, Romania

Experienced lawyer in Bucharest Bar, with legal expertise of over 16 years, comprehensive vision and proven skills of handling legal issues and their impact on corporate and economic needs of companies. Strong communicator and advisor focused on developing working relationships with diverse clients. Leadership and problem solving experience gained while serving as a non-executive board member of listed and unlisted entities.

Areas of Expertise include:

- High value litigation
- Commercial arbitration
- Insolvency and restructuration
- Corporate law and labour
- Negotiation & Settlements
- Non-Executive Board Administration

Professional Experience

Radulescu & Musoi Law Office • Romania • 2013 – Present

PARTNER, 2018 -present

Leading the litigation section, maintaining and developing relations with key clients, involvement in high value court and arbitration cases, presentations and training for key clients

SENIOR ASSOCIATE, 2013 – 2018

Handling of sensitive litigation cases, leading the banking litigation section, day-to day legal assistance for clients in areas such as labor and negotiations, public procurement, white collar crime, insolvency and debt collection

Vilau & Mitel Law Office • Romania • 2009 – 2013

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Handling large exposure insolvency and debt collection case, white collar crime, negotiations & settlements, construction and public procurement

Ministry of Interior – Legal Department • Romania • 2004 – 2009

LEGAL ADVISOR

Providing legal counseling and representation in court for employment, public procurement cases, criminal cases and damages, administrative disputes, providing support and training for legal counsels working in the subordinated structures (Politie, Situatii de Urgenta, Jandarmerie)

Non-Executive Board Positions

MIHAIL KOGALNICEANU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSTANTA

(2017 - 2019) Board of Administrators, Nomination/Remuneration Committee

Strategic civil and military objective with high potential of development

ADMINISTRATIA CANALELOR NAVIGABILE CONSTANTA

(2016 - present) Board of Administrators, Nomination/Remuneration Committee

The only navigable route which can provide access from Danube to the Black Sea while bypassing the Danube Delta (artificial monopoly). Part of the Rhine-Rhine–Main–Danube waterway which connects Rotterdam and Constanta

PLAFAR SA

(2016 - present); Board of Administrators, Audit Committee, Nomination/Remuneration Committee

A brand in itself, Plafar was facing multiple challenges following an insolvency procedure which left the company with very little assets, low market share and important legal issues. Currently, the company is nearing the end of a complete transformation cycle, emerging as a stable and reinvented company.

Alro SA (2019 - present); Board of Administrators

Listed company, one of the largest aluminum producer in Europe involved in European and global market

Education & Credentials

Master's Degree in Private Law

Law Faculty – Police Academy | Romania

Bachelor Law Degree

Law Faculty – Police Academy | Romania